

Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)

From: Jody Lundquist <jlundquist@cityofflint.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 8:16 PM
To: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Cc: Natasha Henderson; Karen Weaver; Saxton, Thomas (Treasury); Byrne, Randall (Treasury); Schafer, Suzanne K. (Treasury)
Subject: Re: Water and General Fund financial information needed

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Approximately two weeks. We can provide this information to you by February 1.

Thanks,

Jody N. Lundquist
Chief Financial Officer
City of Flint

jlundquist@cityofflint.com
(810)237-2441 direct

On Jan 13, 2016, at 4:46 PM, Workman, Wayne (TREASURY) <WorkmanW@michigan.gov> wrote:

Why don't you give us an estimate of and then we can talk it over

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 13, 2016, at 4:35 PM, Jody Lundquist <jlundquist@cityofflint.com> wrote:

Ms. Henderson,

I will direct my staff to begin compiling this information. While several of the reports will be fairly easily to prepare, others will require analysis and take more time. Are you aware of how quickly this information is needed?

Thank you,

Jody N. Lundquist
Chief Financial Officer
City of Flint

jlundquist@cityofflint.com
(810)237-2441 direct

On Jan 13, 2016, at 4:19 PM, Natasha Henderson <nhenderson@cityofflint.com> wrote:

Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)

From: Baird, Richard (GOV)
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 11:46 AM
To: Clement, Elizabeth (GOV); Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Subject: Re: Water bills

Mayors office working on it. Wayne W on point. Wayne?

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE DROID

On Jan 14, 2016 11:22 AM, "Clement, Elizabeth (GOV)" wrote:

Do we have numbers from Treasury or the city of Flint that outlines the extent of past due water bills and do we have any proposals of how we can assist in addressing that problem? I know the rate increases contributed to this problem but I am trying to to determine if we have numbers that outline the problem.

Thanks!

Beth

Sent from my iPad